AT

—_—

|
Raference No Y|

Srom (Person) - of

jmmr_ Fiond
:FFE il.‘}ﬁm'-"

DateTime

TYPE: M.Car / M., Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi / Prime Mover ! Truck / Trailer of

st
MRS 3 000AGREI G e Claim No.

Friarty - NORMAL / URGENT

N DOPS - Yes 1 No DOA:

MRS Ref:

MV

2]

b II i rk"a.:- Mll
\
-

L.TA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+{e)

Other deduction

vehicle No GRE GaoU D.0.A/ALAl __ Tuly o000
Make & Madal ) NEW CAR PRICE S
R agistration Date: V-3 :’f % Quote by : %J .
COE Expiry Date: FS:5 ~2K Date
LTA Total Rebate Amount.  (PARF) + (COE) - SV:S
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(3)COEPeriod____ ¥ 12=__  Mths Avarage MV g
A5 AL :
- - = Mihs Calculation for Repossessed vehic!a:
. = Mths  |High demand venicle: _Yes/No | - §
{b) Balance Months : Parallel Import vehicle:  Yes/ No - %
o Erg_than 10yrs old: Yes !/ No - %
(4) Residus COE - QP g8l MV for Repossessed vehicle i ST~
(al
Engine Capacity. High/low | - §
(a) -(b) = M2=___<___yrs Eurppe / Asia Car - 3
Fegister Before/after MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - §
(e} PARF = (OMV) X X = Mo, of transfer ' - 5
3
$

Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%}

Forced Sales Value derived

Date !/ Time Action / Instruction

Additional Information:

RE G2 ~ X .




Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
et s T e U S s

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Celine,

— e — e

joanne@absfinancial.sg
Monday, 27 July 2020 10:19 AM
Celine Fong (LKKAuUto)
inspect-GBEG26 &GBJ1124

log card.pdf

| have attached log card for you to go inspect ,
The car was in sin ming my ofc , Monday to Friday 10am-5pm , anything pls call me at 96893333.

Warmest regards,

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

Joanne Xiong
Hp Department

DID +65 6933 9411
FAX +65 6456 0678



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
GBE&26U

Make / Model
TOYOTA / HIACE 3.0 DX AT DIESEL TURBO 2WD 5DR LGV

Vehicle Type:
A50 - Goods (Closed) Van/Van Panel (Delivery)

Vehicle Attachment 1
Mo Attachment

Vehicle Scheme :

Normal

Chassis No. :
KDH2010163043

Propellant ;

Diesel

Engine No.:
1KD2501802

Muotor No. :

Engine Capacity :
2982 cc

Power Rating :

-

Maximum Power Output :



Maximum Laden Weight :
3255 kg

Unladen Weight :
1800 kg

Year Of Manufacture :

2015

Original Registration Date:
24 Aug 2015

Lifespan Expiry Date:
23 Aug 2035

COE Category:
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

POP Paid :
$37,689.00

COE Expiry Date :
23 Aug 2025

Road Tax Expiry Date :
23 Aug 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

Inspection Due Date :
23 Aug 2020

Intended Transfer Date
27 Jul 2020

CO2 Emission:
240.00 (g/km)

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

CO Emission:

HC Emission:

MNOx Emission :

PM Emission :



Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees $25.00
Road Tax Renewal - 6 months (24 Aug 2020 to 23 Feb 2021) $41.00
Road Tax Renewal - 12 months (24 Aug 2020 to 23 Aug 2021) $102.00
Message

The fees above do not include any late road tax fees, which apply if road tax or lay-up has expired. You
can use the digital service Enguire Road Tax Payable to check if there are any late road tax fees.
Any road tax that has been paid for the vehicle will be transferred to the next owner.

This vehicle has a road tax Over Payment of $13.00. This Over Payment may be used to offset Road
Tax payable and Transfer Fees respectively, where applicable.

The road tax schedules for petrol-electric cars and electric vehicles (EV) will be revised from 1
January 2021. The current enquiry result does not include the revised road tax schedules
commencing 1 January 2021. Please refer to the Press Release for more information.

Print OK 2

Save as PDF

Copy as Text



* Back to OneMotoring

Engquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Crwmer I0;

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Madel:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mao.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
COpen Market Value:

Criginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PGP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount;

Taotal Rebate Amount:

The information contained hereln Is correct as at 27 Jul 2020

Business
555A

GBE&26U
Yes

31 Aug 2020
TOYOTA

HIACE 3.0 D AT DIESEL TURBO 2WD SDR LGV

White

2015
1KD2501802
KDH2010163043
$2%,886.00

24 Aup 2015

24 Aug 2015

2

$1,495.00

Mo

§0.00

23 Aug 2025

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$37,689.00

$18763.00
$18,763.00

i



Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

TI2TI2020

sGCARMART.COMN
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS |

Toyota Hiace Used Vehicle List (19 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability
|
Toyota Hiace 3.0M DX (Diesel) $%36,800 $7.740 fyr 29-Apr-2015 2,982 cc 156,644 km  Think One Automaobile &  Available
Trading [

One Owner, Silver Colour, Well Maintained By Last Owner, Inhouse Loan Is Available And Fast Approval! Trade In Welcome, Call To View The Vehicle With
Ls!

(Office No. - 65553300
Eric - 91638879 | Gina - 56383668

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (Diesel) $42,800 8,120 jyr 03-Nov-2015 2,982 cc . Car (S) Pte Ltd Available

[ 1 Owiner, 5-Doors Unit! Genuine Low Mileage With Criginal Cabin Area And Original Seats Very Well Maintained And Preserved! Definitely In Excellent
Working Condition Not To Be Miss, Welcome Test Drive ...

| Office No, - 63863322
| Siong - 58415759 | Dex - SAGH8E25

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (Diesel) 541,800 38,250 fyr 21-Aug-2015 2,582 cc = QiFei Auto Pte Ltd Available

| Best Condition Toyata Hiace! 1 Owner, Low Maintenance. Full Servicing And Maintenance Done! High Trade-1n, Full Loan! Call Now To Arrange Viewing!

Office No. - 69083777
Priccilla Lee - 98494116 | Eugene - 90927543

Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.04 544,800 $9,100 fyr 29-Jun-2015 2,982 cc - Think One Automobile &  Awvailable
GL (Diesel) Trading
Toyota Hiace High Roof 14 Seater, GL Model, Auto Sliding Door. Mo Repair Needed. Flexible In House Loan, Fast Loan Appraval. Call For Viewing.

Office MNo. - 64673300 |
Kekin - 96720298 | Meo - $6303300

Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.0A GL%$30,888 $6,100 fyr 19-Aug-2015 2,982 cc - Available |
High Roof ([Nesel) |

Selling Near To Scrap Value, Finance Can Be Arrange, Immediate Handover. No Low Ballers Please,
Office Mo, - -
| Eve - 91040550
Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.04  $42,800 49,540 fyr 21-Jan-2015 2,982 cc - ABS Bus Pe Ltd Available
GL (Diesel)

Mini Bus, Auto, Diesel, 13+1 Seaters, Spacious, Comfortable And Powerful, Low Mikeage, Cheapest In The Market With Super High Trade In, Good Condition,
| Flexible In House Loan! Call For Booking Time To...

| Office No. - 64568887
David Liu - 81232978 | Xiao Yan - 922359138

Toyota Hiace Commuter 3.0A  $38,800 $7,410 fyr 22-0ct-2015 2,982 cc . Hon Brothers Motor Available
GL (Diesel)
Please Call To Arrange For Viewing Thank You.,

Cffice No. - 67788862
Ivan Ho - 97200193 | Chong - 88003223 | Sam - 97421147 | Tony Hon - 81184141

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (Diesal) $41,800 $8,250 fyr 21-Aug-2015 2,982 cc - QiFei Auto Pte Ltd Available

Best Condition Tovata Hiace! 1 Cwner, Low Maintenance, Full Servicing And Maintenance Done! High Trade-In, Full Loan! Call Now To Arrange Viewing!

Office Mo. - 69083777
Ray - 97387518 | Eugene - 90927943 |

Toyota Hiace 3.0M (Diesel) $41,800 $8,400 fyr 06-Juk-2015 2,982 cc 100,180 ki QiFei Auto Pre Lid Available

Rare 1 Cwner With Low Milzage. All Wear And Tear Replaced, New Paintwork. 100%: Loan Available. Fast Approval. & Months Warranty Available, Call Now ‘
For More Infarmation, |

Office Mo, - 69083777 |
RJ Chen - 81892363 | Eugene - 90027943

Toyota Hiace Commuter 3,04  $36,000 $7.720 fyr 27-Mar-2015 2,982 cc 396,669 km Available
GL (Diesel)

hitps:ifwww.sgearmart.comiused_cars/search_resull_pricelist_print. php73A=&MOD=Toyola HiacedRPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=20158AVL=2 112
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1

R VL AL * . CVIABS20007688/GCc _]_
ASSIGNMENT N -
i'_" ' Date vehho:  GBE 626U it Regn: 24 Aug 2015
SSakdCost o Type: M.Car | M.Cycle / Bus Lorry | Taxi | Prime Mover |
OO /TPIWS /TP RES {OD RES / EVA [ INV | MV Truck{ Traller of
TongeVenoeNa Mate Toyota Hiace  cc 2982
4 Workshop mis Colour I"ﬂ]ﬁe - ._‘UG‘. EWFE& i-gtd_!-m—i NA
® _ _ spReang  — T/Radio: Insured | Std | NI/ NA
L —— - e
Policy No ) - CNo: KDH2010163043 -
Claims No Gen. Cond:{Good) Fair | Poor / Burnt
&mmw?q B ﬁ - Steering: fporde] | Jammed | Leaked | Burnt or -
{Chenl's Record) Brake: fnorddr/ Jammed | Leaked | Burnt or o
Make of Veh: m:@wam | STD ARRIm or S
- . E _ Tyre Size: F: 195R15 -
{Poscy Condition) R: 195R15
Remark: The veh had commenced its NS | OS5 || BS/DUN/EXNOVAIGY | FS/LIZA/MIC/OHTSU| PIRISUMII
repair at the time of inspection. TOYQ ! YOKO or DURATURN
B2l or Market Value: Front Rear
IDAC Accident Rport Consistent? : Yes or No R/Bal. 6 mm RBd g mm
GlA 7 PR Seen Consistent? : Yes or No LiBal, [ mm Leal 8 mm
£z Repars: days  Fes: Yes or No 0.0A. Dol m@
" Lum Sum: % 3Vsl: Yes or No “Survey held at WIS
CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS Des. of Damages : Frt | Rear | OfS | NS | UIC | Reoftop or
Vehicle: IN/OUT s
Dalz. Person Conlacied: The UIC | Chassis frame / Body Structure affecled due to collision.

Date / Time |  Acbon / Instruction
=== 1

D: Preli. Report
-

Cie/Tane. Fie Pass bt

Days Of Repair:

1y : Final Report Resurvey Mo. of Trip: Survey Fee: o
?uyrm Fils Peturn k¥ Transponabon.
i o Add Fee: - Site Insp (% e8| s
sIntervisw 1% W Fles
i i CTach diperg | . b e
Pyl Swa R } Cilee] gign ¢ ﬁ :
- = e — S T
il !‘.! -J
b S — v TR B SN R T | Y TS R et SO PO e o | o B S



